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From: Jamie Thompson [jamie @camelotfilms.com]

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 1:19 AM

To: Joseph Pia

Subject: Just in case we don't talk in the morning.
Hey Joe,

| had left a message for you earlier and we didn’t have a chance to talk directly, so { wanted to at least connect to give
you my thoughts.

| know we are afmost there and | wanted to talk to you about my only real concern. | really want to stress that the
reason for the $650k is so we have the loan amount and operating capital. In addition to the fees associated with this,
we also have market costs for an increased presence at Cannes and operational expenses to fully service the library. As
you know Cannes is only 4 weeks away and we would like to be able to not only publicize the library but increase our
sales staff to truly maximize our first sales effort. This is crucial to truly tap into the sales potential at the biggest market
of the vear,

If you do have a chance, please call me in the morning. | should be available by 8am pacific, but if you want to call me
earlier { will be available. I look forward to talking to you.

Best regards,

Jamie R. Thempson

President of Distribution

Camelot Distribution Group

10 Universal City Plaza
NBC/Universal Building 20th Floor
Universal City, CA 91608

Tel: (818} 308-8858

Fax: (818) 308-8848

Email: Jamie@camelotfilms.com

Skype: jamier.thompson
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